

Faisal Arshed

github.com/farshed | faisal.arshed.28@gmail.com | (+92) 309 6855375

SUMMARY

I'm a full stack developer with two years of strong professional experience and a knack for problem solving. I'm hungry, ambitious, a self-starter, extremely passionate about OSS and I can solve any problem thrown my way. I intend to work in a challenging environment where I can make meaningful contributions towards the organizational goals and personal growth.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

BookOtto

Senior Engineer (Remote)

Sep 2020 – Present

Miami, Florida, US

- Working on stealth startup's mobile MVP using React Native, AWS and GraphQL

Bluelight Software Solutions

MERN Stack Developer

Dec 2019 – July 2020

Sahiwal, Punjab, Pakistan

- Led and mentored a small team of junior devs to design, develop, test and deploy a B2B + B2P grocery delivery & management system that generated 900,000 PKR (~5500 USD) in revenue in its first month of operation and improved client's logistics efficiency by at least two times

MoneyWhere

React Native Developer (Remote)

Mar 2019 – Dec 2019

- Single-handedly developed fintech startup's mobile-based core MVP
- Implemented Maps, Navigation, Payments, Animations and geolocation services

EDUCATION

PMAS Arid Agriculture University

B.S. in Computer Science

Fall 2016 – Spring 2020

CGPA: 3.37 / 4.0

SKILLS

JavaScript/TypeScript (React, React Native, Redux, Node.js, Express, Electron)

PostgreSQL, MongoDB, REST APIs, GraphQL, WebSockets, Microservices, Multithreading, AWS Amplify, Firebase, Git

PROJECTS

- **SoundSpice:** A cross-platform music streaming service that leverages Spotify, YouTube & Genius APIs to create a seamless music integration experience. Used Node.js & ffmpeg to create a system for automatic metadata tagging of audio files.
- **DeepGaze:** A POC mobile app developed using Flutter & TensorFlow to demonstrate real-time deep learning on mobile devices

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Open-source libraries used by more than 200 projects
- App got featured on [Beebom](https://beebom.com/open-source-apps-android/) (<https://beebom.com/open-source-apps-android/>)